
 

 
 
 

TO: Dubai Mercantile Exchange (“DME”) Clearing Member Firms; 

Back Office Managers; Risk Officers  

    

FROM:  CME Clearing 

 

DATE:   September 24, 2018 

 

ADVISORY #: 18-054 

 

SUBJECT:   Delivery Margin for DME Oman Crude  
 
 

To address delays in scheduling physical delivery of Oman Crude in satisfaction of the 

DME Oman Crude Oil Futures contract (OQ), CME Clearing, in conjunction with the 

Dubai Mercantile Exchange, will begin assessing the buyer of DME Oman Crude Oil 

Futures full value margin for any schedules not submitted in Deliveries Plus by the 

second business day prior to the delivery month. This change is effective until further 

notice beginning with the October 2018 delivery month (October 1, 2018) and any 

schedules not submitted in Deliveries Plus by Thursday, September 27th will be assessed 

full value margin.   

 

 

  

If you should have any questions call Laura Buschnyj, Director Global Delivery & 

Settlement at 312.634.1598. 

 
 


